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From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2001 8:23 AM -

To: Dale Buys

Cc: Lee Fordham; Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson

Subject: RE: 01151<TI - correct docket number is 011151-T1

Thanks.

We will correct the docket title based on this information.

Kay

----- Original Message---—-—-

From: Dale Buys

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2001 8:20 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 01151-Tl - correct docket number is 011151-T!

The company uses CardMart as its name.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: fFriday, October 26, 2001 8:13 AM

To: Lee Fordham; Dale Buys

Cc: Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson

Subject: RE: 01151-TI - correct docket number is 011151-TI

| had docket number wrong in first e-mail!

Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, October 26, 2001 8:12 AM \
To: Lee Fordham; Dale Buys ’

Cc: Sandy Moses; Rose Thompson
Subject: 01151-TI

When this docket was opened, the company name was shown as "Cardmart." Rec has "CardMart." (capital M)
For the record, which is correct?

Kay
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